
2620553 Ontario Inc September 8th 2021
292 Maple Leaf Drive, Toronto, Ontario, M6L1P3

Dear CVCA Board Members,

We have proposed a development of a 340sf cabin which includes an attached deck and floating dock system. The development is located on Block A Plan 1733 on Gunter Island (Gunter Lake) in Gilmour, Ontario.

We originally applied for a minor variance in April 2020 (TWP Tudor & Cashel) to locate the proposed cabin on the upland area that is located in the middle of the property on the eastern boundary adjacent to lot #9 & 
Block B this location met 15m setbacks from the shoreline. This building envelope was to encroach the side yard setbacks of the neighboring properties to allow a setback buffer from the delineated wetlands located 
on the property. The variance process was deferred by the TWP and the CVCA until appropriate studies were completed.

Oakridge Environmental was retained to complete a scoped EIS following the guidelines of the CVCA. Oakridge Environmental made a second site visit post variance deferral to investigate other potential building 
envelopes on the property. Oakridge Environmental using the least impactful approach selected an upland area bordering the northern shoreline that could allow for development with much less impact to the wetland 
areas by avoiding travel through the property via boardwalks that would be required to be installed to reach the original proposed building envelope. This location also allows the development not to encroach on 
neighboring properties as well with retaining mostly all existing vegetation in and around the cabin.

The proposed building envelope on the upland area requires the cabin to be erected on a concrete Sono Tube foundation that is well elevated off the existing granite / marble bedrock shelf and above the lakes flood 
levels to allow for future high water levels / flooding. The upland area is surrounded by trees at the shoreline and concrete bollards may be installed into the bedrock for possible ice protection.

Many of the existing cottages on the island are built inside the 15m setback from the lake. A Class 1 Outhouse / Privy with an incineration toilet will be used to keep the development smaller in scale.

We can mitigate disturbances to the wetland areas around the building envelopment area by installing sediment / silt fencing prior to the construction process. The development can be completed as far as 4m from the 
shoreline to the cabin. Erosion control should be inline as the bedrock is 6-12” under the organic topsoil but may be mitigated with engineering and a lot grading plan can be established.

There will be no concern for any pollution on the property or during the construction process as only man power will be used to complete the building process and there will be zero heavy equipment used on this 
development, to avoid damage to existing organic topsoil in and around the proposed building envelope. There will also be no fill required to complete this project. Having the cabin / deck / dock system attached and 
elevated will allow for little foot traffic through the vegetation around the development.

During the building process the shoreline / dynamic beach area will not be affected in any way shape or form as the proposal is using a floating dock system for access to the property and will mitigate any damages by 
using the least impactful approach to the access point at the shoreline area. Fish or fish habitat will not be harmed or altered during the development.

We are the second owner of this property as we purchased it from the original development company that built the subdivision on Gunter Island. We would be preserving mostly the entire wetland area on the 
property for the purpose of conservation of land. Our proposal is of a smaller scale (340 sf cabin) to attempt to minimize the required impact to the wetlands and surrounding areas by leaving them unaltered.

Our company currently has (2) waterfront developments under construction with similar foundation systems. The first (Log Cabin) being located at 1224 Buckshot Lake Rd in Denbigh, Ontario and the second (Shipping 
Container Cottage) being located at 745 Goose Gap Crescent on Gordon Barrie Island in Gore Bay, Manitoulin Island. We have a plethora of experience with waterfront / wetland developments around Ontario along 
with a proven track record of completing developments which have us following guidelines from local municipalities and conservation authorities. Examples are shown in attached pictures.

Sincerely,

Christopher Seguin
QS / PMP
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